The Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council

Commissioner Nick Maddox
Chair

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 31, 2022
TO: MPOAC Staff Directors
FROM: Mark Reichert, Executive Director

SUBJECT: July 6, 2022 - MPOAC Policy and Technical Committee Meeting

The next MPOAC Policy and Technical Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 6, 2022,
at The Boca Raton Hotel, 501 East Camino Real, Boca Raton, Florida 33432.

The MPOAC Policy and Technical Committee will meet from 9:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m. in the Estate
Ballroom.

This meeting will be held in conjunction with the Floridians for Better Transportation, 2022
Transportation Summer Camp scheduled for July 6-8, 2022. You DO NOT have to register for the
Summer Camp Conference to attend the Policy and Technical Committee meeting, however, you must
register for the Conference in order to secure the special room rate of $159.00 per night at The Boca
Raton Hotel. Registration is available on the Floridians for Better Transportation website at:
https://bettertransportation.org

Should you have any questions, please call me at (850) 414-4062.

Mark Reichert, Executive Director
605 Suwannee Street, MS 28B - Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450
850-414-4062 or 850-545-1890
WWW.mpoac.org



